OFFICE OF THE PCCF (HOFF), RAJASTHAN, JAIPUR

)/2017/FCA/PCCF/

Secretary (Forest),
Government of Rajasthan,
Jaipur.
Sub :-

FP/RJ/Trans /28622/2017

Date:

Diversion of 13.015 ha. of forest land in favor of NRSSXXXVI Transmission
Limited, for construction of 400 KV D/C Babai (RRVPNL) to Bhiwani (PGCIL)
Transmission Line in Jhunjhunu forest Division Rajasthan reg-Proposal No

Ref : - APCCF (Central), GOI, MOEF & CC Regional Office, Central Zone,
Pancham Tal, Central Bhavan, Sector H Aliganj, Lucknow letter no
8B/Raj/04/11/2018/FC/76 Dated 02.05.2018

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mention subject compliance of EDS raised by APCCF
(Central), Government of India, MOEF & CC Regional Office, Central Zone, Pancham
Tal, Central Bhavan, Sector H, Aliganj, Lucknow dated 2.5.2018 is based on information

provided by CCF/DCF/UA as follows.

SI.LNo | Compliance raised by Regional MoEF&CC

Compliance Report

1 Hard Copy of the proposal still has several
pages to be authenticated.

Hard copy of the proposal has been authenticated.

2 Regarding 7.452 ha forest land falling

within  Bansiyal Khetri Conservation
Reserve, comments of CWLW is to be
submitted.

Regarding 7.452 ha forest land falling within Bansiyal
Khetri Conservation Reserve, User Agency submitted
the online proposal for wildlife clearance no.
FP/RJ/Trans/28622/2017 dated 16.2.2018.
Wildlife Clerance is being processed. However the
proposal is recommended by standing committee of
State Government. Certificate is uploaded in part Il
of online proposal. Hard copy is enclosed.

on

2 A CD and toposheet was submitted by
User Agency with a forwarding letter
which needs authentication from SFD

A CD and toposheet is enclosed with hard copy.

3 The site inspection report is still without
legal status of forest land.

As per DCF site inspection report of dated 8.12.2017
has already been uploaded in part Il of online
proposal. Hard copy is enclosed.
Total Area —13.015 Ha.
1. Khetri 48 A (PF) —5.563 Ha.
2. Basiyal -53 (PF) — 7.452 Ha (falls in Bansiyal
Khetri conservation reserve

Enclosed: As above

Your’s sincere

(A.K. Singh)
APCCEF Protection &
Nodal Officer FCA
Rajasthan, Jaipur

Tel: 0141-2713760 M - 9414045146

]
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1- Additional Principle Chief Conservator of Forests(Central), G
MOEF & CC Regional Office, Central Zone, Pancham Tal, Cent
H Aliganj, Lucknow (Hard Copy enclosed)
2- Chief Conservator of Forest, Jaipur
3- Deputy Conservator of Forest, Jhunjhunu.
4- Head ( Envionment , Forest & wildlife), NRSSXXXVI Transmission Limi'Eb
Y

—

Dextop/letter /letter to ccf ‘ j‘_’ Page 234




